

RE: Products & Planning...

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "McShane, Shannan (OPO)" <shannan.mcshane@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (EDU)" <som.1james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (EDU)" <som.1james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 16:30:43 -0500
Attachments: Sample Bills for 5_15.msg (843.78 kB); Draft Petition.docx (15.91 kB); WeHeardYou_v2.docx (19.36 kB)

All,

Please see the list of materials below, with status update.

Further, we recommend that this group get together during cabinet to do another run through the materials and logistics for the day. Happy to host here if the LCSB boardroom isn't available.

Main ANNOUNCEMENT Materials

Media Advisory - **Out with P itinerary**
Media Advisory Tech briefing - **With MOE MO**
Press Release - **With PO**
P Speech - **With PO**
Minister Speech - **With ENE MO**
Social Media sharables - **With PO**
Sample Hydro Bills - **Attached**
Media Q&A - **With ENE officials**
Event visuals - **with PO**

Backgrounders - **With ENE officials**

- Savings to Date
- Global Adjustment
- Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies
- Rate Mitigation
- Social Programs

CAUCUS ROLLOUT Materials

Caucus Rate Mitigation background deck - **With ENE MO**
Rate Mitigation 1 pager - **With ENE MO**
MPP Echo event speaking notes - **With ENE MO**
MPP Letter to Editor - **With ENE officials**
MPP Press Release template - **Holding for main release language**

MPP Media Advisory - **With ENE officials**
Draft 'We heard you' email – **Attached**
Draft petition – **Attached**
Echo event visuals – **to be discussed at 5:15**

Media Q&A – **repeat**
Social Media sharables – **repeat**
Sample Hydro Bills – **repeat**
Backgrounders – **repeat**

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 7:54 AM
To: McShane, Shannan (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (EDU); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (EDU)
Subject: Products & Planning...

Good Morning:

Thinking that this group should meet again today. Hope that 5pm could be made to work for all. Been purposeful with invite here to not create too large a room, but let me know if someone else should be added.

Given where we are in planning and products, feeling that we'd want to stay connected and aligned. A meeting at 5pm would help Energy staff prep accordingly for our night shift.

Agenda:

1. Day-of Logistics and Planning
2. Stakeholder Management Plan
3. Communications Products Review
4. MPP Products Review
5. Other Business ?

We'd be pleased to host you here at Hearst Block.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)